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From: Boccippio, Dennis (HQ-AH020

To: Meidinger, Jolene A. (HQ-AH020); Marks, Nakia M. (HQ-AH020); Smith, Nanette Jennings (HQ-AH020); Davis,
Gina (HQ-AH020); Jenson, Mark (HQ-AH020

Subject: Outcomes and actions from Bale tag

Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:50:44 PM
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Team — number of quick items from today’s tag:

DM / OCHMO Private Astronaut NID/NPR — approve extension under the proposed plan.
Bale will talk with JD on overall status.
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From: Polk, James D. (HQ-QA000)

To: Boccippio, Dennis (HQ-AH020); Dalton, Bale (HQ-AH000)
Cc: Lee, Lesley R. (HQ-QAOQ0)[KBR Wyle Services, LLC
Subject: Commercial Crew NID

Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 10:28:03 AM
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Dennis, Bale

| will need another extension on the commercial crew NID. Here is what we are working to get
clarified:

1. We needed to wait until the FAA hearing to see if FAA was going to be allowed to levy medical
standards on the private industry. Congress elected to defer that authority further, now until
January. So we will have no conflicts with our standards.

2. I need to have a discussion with Jim and Pam on what their appetite for risk of LOM is for
private and commercial (CLDP) missions. We only have a small amount of medical standards
levied on the private astronauts and currently only when they come to ISS and could impact
our mission. The difficulty is on the CLDP missions, we will have mixed crews. The private
astronauts currently would not be held to the same standard, nor do we do their primary care
as we do our astronauts, and thus the risk for them having a medical issue and potential evac
is much higher. The question is whether that risk for LOM due to a medical issue is acceptable
to the agency or if they want me to levy higher standards.

3. We have gone round and round and round with legal, OIIR, Commercial Crew, etc on the term
“government astronaut”. It took us forever to get a nuanced term everyone would agree to.
Lesley has the patience of Job.

Once | get the conversation done on #2, | will have commanders intent and update the document
accordingly. Then we will put it in NODIS.

D

J.D. Polk, DO, EdD, MMM, CPE, FACOEP, FASMA, FEWM
Chief Health and Medical Officer

NASA Headquarters

202-358-1959

james.d.polk@nasa.gov

This document may contain FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) information which must
be protected under the Privacy Act and NASA policy. This email account is not
for the transmission of classified material. The electronic transmission,
including any attachments, may contain information that is confidential,
protected by applicable privileges, or constitutes non-public information.

It is intended only for the designated recipients. If you are not an
intended recipient of this information, please take appropriate steps to
destroy this document in its entirety and notify the sender of its
destruction. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this
information by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.
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From: Lee, Lesley R. (HQ-QAO00)[KBR Wyle Services, LLC

To: Smith, Nanette Jennings (HQ-AH020); Boccippio, Dennis (HQ-AH020); Michaud, Vincent J. (HQ-QA000); Bloxon,
Deborah F. (HQ-AH020)

Cc: Hawkins, Meredith R. (HQ-QAO00)[KBR Wyle Services, LLC

Subject: FW: NID 8900 and NPR 8900 - FOLLOW UP - Private astronaut (PAM) and sub-orbital medical rgmts

Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:23:57 PM

Attachments: Commercial Crew NID.msq
image001.png

Importance: High

Good afternoon, and thank you for your patience on this Private Astronaut Missions (PAM) and
suborbital missions NPR. As Dr. Polk hasn’t had the opportunity to discuss item #2 in the attached
email with the A-suite, we are still working on this one. Apologies for not requesting another
extension sooner. So for revised schedule of the “PAM NID” expiration date and NPR milestones to
publication, | suggest the following:

New NID expiration date 6/9/2025

Intermediate milestones under the longer timeline (I don’t quite understand conversion of the old
version to the new one since sub-elements of the previous timeline were combined and changed):

Due to DMT POC 12/10/2024
Deadline for Submission to NODIS 12/17/2024
Summary of Actions Released 12/31/2024
Orgs Review & Comment 35 2/4/2025
OPR Dispositions Comments 33 3/9/2025
Commenters Review and Concur 10 3/19/2025
Submit Final Draft and Redline to OCHCO & | 3 3/22/2025
0GC

Union and GC Review 30 4/21/2025
OPR disposition union/GC comments and 3 4/24/2025
submit to DMT (purple package)

Final legal review and concurrence 15 5/9/2025
OPR dispositions final OGC comments 3 5/12/2025
Quality Control review (Exec. Sec.) 15 5/27/2025
OPR Disposition of Exec Sec comments 3 5/30/2025
Final approval (Office of Administrator) 10 6/9/2025

From: Smith, Nanette Jennings (HQ-AH020) <nanette.jennings@nasa.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 3:29 PM

To: Lee, Lesley R. (HQ-QAOQO)[KBR Wyle Services, LLC] <lesley.lee@nasa.gov>

Cc: Hawkins, Meredith R. (HQ-QAOO00)[KBR Wyle Services, LLC] <meredith.r.hawkins@nasa.gov>;
Boccippio, Dennis (HQ-AH020) <dennis.boccippio@nasa.gov>; Michaud, Vincent J. (HQ-QA0QQ)
<vincent.michaud-1@nasa.gov>; Bloxon, Deborah F. (HQ-AH020) <dbloxon@nasa.gov>; Pellegrino,

Emily (HQ-AH020) <emily.a.pellegrino@nasa.gov>
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Commercial Crew NID

		From

		Polk, James D. (HQ-QA000)

		To

		Boccippio, Dennis (HQ-AH020); Dalton, Bale (HQ-AH000)

		Cc

		Lee, Lesley R. (HQ-QA000)[KBR Wyle Services, LLC]

		Recipients

		dennis.boccippio@nasa.gov; bale.dalton@nasa.gov; lesley.lee@nasa.gov



Dennis, Bale



 



I will need another extension on the commercial crew NID. Here is what we are working to get clarified: 



 



1.	We needed to wait until the FAA hearing to see if FAA was going to be allowed to levy medical standards on the private industry. Congress elected to defer that authority further, now until January. So we will have no conflicts with our standards. 

2.	I need to have a discussion with Jim and Pam on what their appetite for risk of LOM is for private and commercial (CLDP) missions. We only have a small amount of medical standards levied on the private astronauts and currently only when they come to ISS and could impact our mission. The difficulty is on the CLDP missions, we will have mixed crews. The private astronauts currently would not be held to the same standard, nor do we do their primary care as we do our astronauts, and thus the risk for them having a medical issue and potential evac is much higher. The question is whether that risk for LOM due to a medical issue is acceptable to the agency or if they want me to levy higher standards. 

3.	We have gone round and round and round with legal, OIIR, Commercial Crew, etc on the term “government astronaut”. It took us forever to get a nuanced term everyone would agree to. Lesley has the patience of Job. 



 



Once I get the conversation done on #2, I will have commanders intent and update the document accordingly. Then we will put it in NODIS. 



 



JD



 



J.D. Polk, DO, EdD, MMM, CPE, FACOEP, FAsMA, FEWM



Chief Health and Medical Officer



NASA Headquarters



202-358-1959



james.d.polk@nasa.gov
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Subject: RE: NID 8900 and NPR 8900 - FOLLOW UP

Hi Leslie,

On March 29, the Chief of Staff approved a waiver request to extend expiration dates for the
subject directives to 12/31/24 based on the conditional timeline below. None of the items in
the timeline have been met. Can OCHMO propose another timeline so that it can be reported
to the Chief of Staff? Please respond by 12 noon tomorrow. Thanks.

e 4/30 - OCHMO will finalize the NPR, load most recent version in NODIS, issue the Standard,
then notify DMT.

e 4/30—DMT will send an e-mail to DMs requesting revalidation of old concurrences and
obtain SOMD’s concurrence. OCHMO will provide additional language for this request.

e 5/30— Reviewing offices and Centers will revalidate their concurrences. Note: If SOMD
doesn’t concur, it will be documented and their concurrence will be assumed and/or the
impasse will be elevated to the Directives Resolution Official.

e 6/10 - OCHMO will coordinate the 30-day attorney/union review.

o 7/10 - DMT will forward NPR to EO.

Please finalize the NPR and load in NODIS by COB tomorrow, 4/30. DMT will coordinate
revalidations of concurrences. Let me know if you have questions.

g Nanette J. Smithv

Team Lead, NASA Directives and Regulations
Office of the Executive Secretariat
Phone: 202-358-0819

Contact the Directives and Regulations Team

A workmanship created unto good works. (Eph 2:10)
Whatever you do...big or small...do it well...or don’t do it at all. (Chuck Brown)
Have a good day, but if you can’t...don’t you dare go messing up nobody else’s. (Tabitha Brown)
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